
BUNYA RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION 
ORDINARY BI-MONTHLY GENERAL MEETING 

 
Date: 29 January 2020 
Time: 7:30pm 
Place: SES Hut, James Drysdale Reserve, corner Jinker Track and Bunya Road, Bunya. 
Meeting Opened: 7.35pm 
 
AGENDA 
1. Apologies 

• Brian B 
• Marg & Dennis B 
• Maree T 
• Marion & Frank A 

 
2. Acceptance of minutes of the previous general meeting 

Accepted: Carolyn H 
Seconded: Carolyn R 
 

3. Matters arising from the minutes of the previous general meeting 
• No matters arising 

 
4. Correspondence in and out 

Inward 
• From: Matt Constance 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 9:54 PM 
Subject: BRA Meeting follow up - wildlife reflectors along Bunya Rd 

• From: Polly Ward  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 4:00 PM 
Subject: Grant opportunities and Contact Form 

• From: Samford Rural Fire Brigade 
Sent: 4 Jan 2020 
Subject: Thank You letter - Subject: FW: Letter from Samford Rural Fire Brigade 

Inward & Outward 
• From: Brian Battersby  

Date: January 2020 at 6:38 pm 
Subject: RE: Media Release - Meet the Candidates Forum now Thur 12th March 2020 - Council 
Elections 28th March 2020  

• From: Ken A 
Date: 27 December 2019 
Subject: Underground concrete structure near the intersection of Bunya and Allen Rds. 

• From: stevejones 
Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 at 11:52 am 
Subject: RE: Thankyou - Bunya Residents Christmas Breakfast donation 

• From: Natarsha  
Date: Thu, 5 Dec 2019 at 11:21 
Subject: Re: BRA Christmas Breakfast raffle prize donation 

Out  
• Date: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:19 AM 

Subject: Thankyou Peter Dutton Bunya Residents Christmas Breakfast donations 
• Date: Wed, 4 Dec 2019 at 10:38 

Subject: Thank You Lionel BRA Christmas Breakfast raffle prize donation 
 



5. Treasurer’s report 

18 Nov – 17 Jan Report     
• BRA: $4,726.29  
• NHW: $1,162.52 no activity 28c interest 
• Crazy Domain - $600 renewed for 10 years 
• Xmas Summary report – shows a surplus of $483.92 however this does include memberships $110. 

A very good result with a big increase in door takings due to the increased entry fees. 
• Xmas Expenses breakdown and PY comparison – expenses include the airpot which will last a 

numbers of years. Other than that expenses pretty much the same. 
• Expenses Summary July 19 – Dec 19 

 
Accepted: Tracey H  
Seconded: Brad M 
 

6. New members report  
• 3 new members on the day 

 
7. Coordinator reports 

• Yallambi  
o No movement on the sale of property 

 
• Christmas Breakfast results, and Christmas in July 

o As per treasures report 
o Going to move Christmas to Christmas in July and trial outcome 
o Date set: Saturday 25 July 
o Lunch 
o Same format 

 
• Bushcare & Old Bunya School 

o Bushcare: next meeting 14 March 
Meet at Old Bunya School – you can drive in and park 
Time: 8.30am 

Action: Deb will send reminder 
 

• Old Bunya School 
Still working through archeological report 
Update next meeting 

 
• Neighbourhood Watch - 29  October 2019 - 20 January 2020  

o Mailmans track 
Unlawful entry x 1 

o Blue Hills Drive 
Unlawful use of a motor vechile 

o James Drysdale reserve 
Unlawful entry x 1 

o Jinker Track 
Other property damage x 1 
Traffic & related offences x 1 

o Dugandan Road 
Robbery x 1 
Good order offence x 1 

o Old Northern Road 
Traffic & related offence 

 



 
 
Matt commented: BRA should post NHW and other incidients that are reported through on BRA Facebook 
page. It shows that the local community is engaged and watching their area, it can be a deterent to those 
looking to make trouble. 
Action: Deb: will add note with minutes to contact FB  
Cath & NHW to let Deb know the process and she will send out 
 

• Website and Facebook 
o Link added to Matts newsletter  
o Minutes loaded 
o Local business register 
o ‘Join now’ on the home page 
o 892 followers 
o Jodi looking after lost pets posts 
o 2740 people viewed lost dog post 

 
• Clean-up Australia Day Sunday 1 March 

o We are looking for a coordinator 
o It will run from SES House 
o Discussion around whether or not BRA get involved this year and perhaps look at engaging 

every second year 
o General comments around less rubbish in general on roadside and area 

Actions: Place a call out for interest on FB and if we get interest it may go head if not we will let it pass this 
year 

o Comment made regarding little blowing up from the dump around Dugandan and Blue Hills 
Drive 

Actions: Matt will look into this 
 

• Draft Koala Strategy 
o Matt spoke to draft plan and shared council feedback to state government 
o Koala habitat Joyner completely removed in new plan, no corridors remain 
o On Moreton Bay Regional Council website under the Agenda section from meeting last 

Tuesdays meeting 
 
8. General Business 

Matt C 

• Local Council 
o Caretaker mode 22 Feb 
o Election 28 March 
o Bunya should be a booth again at the Old Sports Club building 
o Pre Poll location 

• Old SES Site 
o New community buiilidng at old SES 
o Designs 
o Commence construction sendcond half of this calendar year 

• Drop off on road edges 
o Matt commented Edging machine has been out trying to fix some of the large drop offs for 

Cyclist  
• Project approval next finalancal year 

o Wildlife Reflectors along Bunya road for wildlife, they reflect the ligght into the bush and helps 
protect the animals coming onto the road 

o Matt will provide information to BRA President to include with minutes 
• Poles up on Jinker track for wildlife crossing 

o Nets should go up over the next two weeks 



 

• Local elections 
o Brian asked Dew to raise 
o Meet the candiates 
o Arana Leagues Club 
o Date: 12 March 
o Anyone who would like to attend  
o You can submit questions in advance  
o Candiatates for Diviosn 10 Moteton Bay Brisbane City Council 
o Hosted by Chamber of Commerce 

 

9. Next General Meeting 25 March 

Meeting closed 8.45pm 

 

 

 


